

IRON COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMTTEE

To create and cultivate a thriving network of local, regional, and statewide resources, opportunities, and support that drives sustainable growth, innovation, and prosperity for all within Iron County.

NOTICE OF MEETING

The Iron County Economic Development Committee will meet on **Wednesday**, **May 7**, **2025** at **6:00pm** in the Iron County Courthouse, Hurley, WI. This meeting is open to the public according to Chapter 19.81-19.98, Wisconsin Statutes. (Open Meeting Law)

AGENDA

- 1. Meeting called to order.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance.
- 3. Roll call.
- 4. Acknowledge that the meeting was properly noticed and posted.
- 5. Approve March 26, 2025 Economic Development Committee Meeting Minutes.
- 6. Public comment.
- 7. Welcome new Hurley Chamber of Commerce Director, Melissa Teeple.
- 8. Information presentation from David Traczyk about Iron County Resource Development Association.
- 9. Information report from NWRPC Visions Northwest meeting.
- 10. Information update on Revolving Loan Fund.
- 11. Information report from Kurt Wolff, County Board Member and NWRPC Representative.
- 12. Information presentation on NWRPC and Economic Development resources.
- 13. Information update on USDA Rural Partners Network.
- 14. Information update on Wisconsin REV.
- 15. Discussion on Iron County logo, branding, and style guide.

Notice to: Iron County Miner, Ironwood Globe, WJMS and WUPM Radio and to all committee members.

NOTE: A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this meeting, to listen, observe and participate. If a majority of any such body is present, their presence constitutes a "meeting" under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted in State ex rel. Badtke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting. Consistent with the American with Disabilities Act (ADA), persons who require materials in an alternate format or other accommodations must contact the County Clerk at 715-561-3375



IRON COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMTTEE

To create and cultivate a thriving network of local, regional, and statewide resources, opportunities, and support that drives sustainable growth, innovation, and prosperity for all within Iron County.

- 16. ACTION: Determine next steps for Iron County waterfall brochure.
- 17. ACTION: Recommendation to Iron County Board of Supervisors to formally recognize Iron County Economic Development Committee and members.
- 18. Adjournment.

Dated and Posted: April 21, 2025 Time: 4:20 pm Rebecca Holm, Extension Iron County Office Manager

Notice to: Iron County Miner, Ironwood Globe, WJMS and WUPM Radio and to all committee members.

NOTE: A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this meeting, to listen, observe and participate. If a majority of any such body is present, their presence constitutes a "meeting" under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted in State ex rel. Badtke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting. Consistent with the American with Disabilities Act (ADA), persons who require materials in an alternate format or other accommodations must contact the County Clerk at 715-561-3375